Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Brevard Cultural Alliance Office, 2575 N. Courtenay Parkway, Merritt Island, 32953

Thursday, May 12, 2022

Present: Lynn Herndon, Darleen Hunt, Nancy Mitts, Peggy Nolan, Kaye Richey, Josiah Snodgrass Neal and Delores Spearman.

Others Present: Lynne Brezina APPAC Manager and Sandy Miller APPAC Assistant

The meeting was called to order at 9:00a.m. by Herndon.

Herndon welcomed all members present. Introductions.

The draft of the April 14, 2022 meeting minutes was presented for approval. A motion was made by Mitts to approve the April 14, 2022 minutes as presented. Seconded by Nolan. Motion carried.

Brezina reported on recently installed and future exhibits.

Unfinished Business:

Artwork Review

AnnaJo Newman Vahle's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Onions and Garlic on Burlap, Fruit on Burlap, Hickory Hole* and *Hickory Hollow* for exhibit. Seconded by Richey. Motion carried.

Rebecca Gomme's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Nolan to approve *Swaying to the Blues* and *Journey from Dusk til Dawn* for exhibit. Seconded by Herndon. Motion carried.

Ron Woods's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Shuttle Launch Entry Suit Equipment* for exhibit. Seconded by Hunt. Motion carried.

June Long-Schuman's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve East End Fisherman, Southhold Yacht Club, Arboretum Doorway, Port Jefferson Village, Captain Marty's Fishing Station, Hibiscus Study, Mill at Frank Melville, Sunset on Long Island, Great Blue Heron, Bird on Shore, Bird of Paradise, Sunflowers, Nymphaea Pond, Heron on Rock, Heron on Beach, Flamingos on Beach, Castaway Park, Sea Turtles I, Sea Turtles II, The Endangered Giclee, The Endangered Original, and Manatees for exhibit. Seconded by Nolan. Motion carried.

E. Lee Wilson, Jr.'s artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Mitts to approve *Cosmos Dreams, Firefly Lily, Florida Palm Sunset, Energy of Tropical Surf,* and *Pollock Meets Monet Trip Tyck* for exhibit. Seconded by Hunt. Motioned carried.

John Buck's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Mitts to approve *Dipping Dots, And Baby Makes Three, Totally Board, Spooning, Dipping Dunlins* and *Adrift* for exhibit. Seconded by Richey. Motion carried.

Morgan Richie's photography was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Nolan to approve the 5 Untitled pieces for exhibit. Seconded by Mitts. Motioned carried.

A motion was made by Herndon to approve all of the artwork for exhibit that had the necessary number of votes for approval. Seconded by Mitts. Motion carried.

Brezina reviewed the April/May 2022 APPAC Report.

Herndon reviewed the attendance. Nolan and Mitts expressed that they will be unable to attend June's Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Meeting.

The next meeting is scheduled for June 9, 2022 in the BCA Office, at the Merritt Island Service Complex.

Meeting adjourned at 9:41am.